From: anthony yeh soon tiew [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2010 1:47 PM

To: Kathleen Almond

Subject: RE: Consideration to list Malaysia as one of the country which does meet the English
language requirement

Dear Kathleen,

I am an international student who came from Malaysia and I am studying Bachelor of
Nursing in South Australia currently and i would like to comment on this draft.

Is there any consideration to list Malaysia as one of the countries which does meet the
English language requirements?

From my knowledge, since 2003 Malaysia's education system has changed from mother
language, Malay to English language and Government has forced every students to
undergo English education started from secondary level to high school level. Therefore,
every students who were studied from that time zone were assessed and taught in
English. So, my question is there any possibility to list Malaysia as one of them?

Please do comment on this. Thank you very much.

Kindly Regards,
Anthony
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